Sharon Hardisty

From:



CTPI - s49 RTI Act@gumdaledemolition.com.au>

Sent:	Thursday, 18 January 2024 4:36 PM
To:	Kosta Yem
Subject:	RE: B9534 Boblynne Park - Demolition of the Bridge
Attachments:	Brisbane City Council re B9534 Boblynne Park Bridge.pdf

Follow Up Flag:	Follow up
Flag Status:	Completed


This email originates from outside of Brisbane City Council.

Hello Kosta,

Our quotation for these demolition works is now attached for your consideration.Right to Information Act - 2024/25-210


Note that no allowance whatsoever has been made for the supply or installation of permanent fencing.

Regards,
CTPI - s49 RTI Act
[image: ]
PO Box 1798, Sunnybank Hills Ǫ 4109 Phone 07 380G 4108
@gumdaledemolition.com.auCTPI - s49 RT
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1. Removal of existing timber structure
2. Demolition of the concrete piers
3. Demolition of the abutments
4. Installation of the permanent fencing to restrict an access on both sides.
Hence, if you need more details, please contact me 04 3405 4589 for further discussion. Thank you,
Kind Regards.

Kosta Yem
Structural Engineer | Program Planning and Integration
City Standards | Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
.............................................................................................................
Green Square | Level 1, 505 St. Paul's Terrace, Fortitude Valley. Qld. 4006 kosta.yem@brisbane.qld.gov.auRight to Information Act - 2024/25-210








The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be confidential, private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling +C1 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the
 e-mail and any attachments.	

SECURITY LABEL: OFFICIAL


Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. https://www.mailguard.com.au/mg

Report this message as spam
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[image: ]Quotation
Number:	BC180124

Date:	18/01/2024
To:	Brisbane City Council
Attention:	Kosta Yem	Phone:	3405 4589
Email:	kosta.yem@brisbane.qld.gov.au
Project:	B9534 Boblynne Park Bridge

Scope of Works:
Supply men, equipment and resources sufficient to:

Preliminaries
· Provide the demolition permit/s.
· Abolish electricity supply.
· Abolish gas supply.
· Cap sewer and water supply and provide relevant certification.
· Septic tank evacuation.
· Supply and erect safety fencing as necessary.
· Establish silt controls as necessary.
☒ Provide Form 65 demolition notification to WH&SQ.
· Provide traffic controls.

Asbestos Removal
Remove visible above ground bonded asbestos containing materials -
· as noted during our recent site inspection,
· in accordance with the register/audit provided,
· to the extent we could reasonably expect to find based on age and architecture.
· Remove above ground bonded and/or friable asbestos containing materials in accordance with the register/audit provided.
· Carry out air monitoring and provide reports.
· Provide an asbestos clearance certificate.
· Provide hygiene services.
· Provide "A" Class supervision.
· Provide Form 65 asbestos notification to WH&SQ.

Demolition
Carry out the demolition and removal from site of -
☒ The bridge structure.
☒ Columns/piers to ground level.
☒ Abutments to ground level.
· Swimming pool (no compaction certification provided).
· Water tanks.
· Septic tanks - ☐ including council certification.
· General uncontaminated rubbish adjacent to the structures.
· Selected trees including stumps wherever possible. Stumps that threaten neighbouring properties or street service mains will not be removed but will be cut as close as possible to ground level.
· Internal retaining walls.
· Gardens.
· Internal fencing.
· Street fencing.
· Common boundary fencing.
· 
· 
Note/s:
No allowance whatsoever has been made for the supply or installation of permanent fencing.


Gumdale Demolitions Qld Pty Ltd ABN 33 631 226 876  PO Box 1798, Sunnybank Hills Qld 4109Page 4	11/12/2024

Phone: 07 3809 4108	Email: CTPI - s49 @gumdaledemolition.com.au
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Extent of the Demolition ZoneRight to Information Act - 2024/25-210
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Gumdale Demolitions Qld Pty Ltd ACN 33 631 226 876CTPI - s49 RTI Act
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Plant Code
Brisbane City Council
Planner Group
PS0 - PSO
Main Work Centre
PSO-CM-OPERATIONS-WEST








	NOTIFICATION DETAILS

	Notification Number
	11988497
	Call Centre Ref.
	16888553

	Notification Type
	M1 Maintenance Request

	Notification Description
	Park Maintenance - Grass Cutting

	Notification User Status
	RPRQ - Reply Required

	Notification Priority
	4 - P4 30 Days

	Reported By
	PI PPI RFC - PI PPI RFC

	Work Order Number
	

	DATES

	Notification Date - Time
	15.03.2023 - 08 : 37

	Start Date - Time
	15.03.2023 - 08 : 37

	End Date - Time
	04.04.2023 - 08 : 34

	ASSET DETAILS

	Functional Location
	B-RE-2311 - BOBLYNNE STREET PARK (NO.32)

	Equipment
	

	Assembly
	

	Location Data
	W60 - Pullenvale

	Customer Details
	CTPI - s49 RTI Act
	Notification Address
	32 BOBLYNNE Street, CHAPEL HILL

	
	
	
	



	DESCRIPTION

	Detailed Description
	* 15.03.2023 08:37:26 AUSQLD (PI_PPI_RFC)

· Park Name: BOBLYNNE STREET PARK (NO.32)
· Customer Address: CTPI - s49 RTI Act	
· Contact description: Parks Request
· Observed date:
· Observed time:
· Damage as a result of an accident:
· Bus stop number:
· Required comments: Not Applicable
· 	Request details:CTPI - s49 RTI Act review of the contractors work being undertaken for grass cutting in park No 32
· 	The large mower has come but cannot access alot of the areas due to slope and the whipper snipper leaves very long grass in piles after the large grass cutter and then 2 smaller mowers are supposed to come in to complete job and mow over the debris left by the whipper snippers - for quite some time now the little mowers are not attending so the slope is very overgrown and the debris from whipper snippers has blocked the creek which increase flood risk - request to ensure the smaller mowers
are coming regularly and all 3 are doing an acceptable job as CTPI - s49 RTI Act
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Plant Code
Brisbane City Council
Planner Group
PS0 - PSO
Main Work Centre
PSO-CM-OPERATIONS-WEST





* Postcode:* CTPI - s49 R

· State:
· QLD
· Contact phone number:* CTPI - s49 RTI Act

· Resident's mobile number:
* CTPI - s49 RTI Act

· Resident's email address
· CTPI - s49 RTI Act 
· ​
· Ward office email:
· Pullenvale.ward@bcc.qld.gov.au
· Ward office contact:
· Paul McMonagle
· ​
· ​
· Page 2
· Select an issue:
· Park maintenance
· Name of park, if known (optional):
· Bobblynn Street Park 32
· Street address:
· Boblynn Street
· Suburb:
· Chapel Hill
· Additional location details (optional):
· St James Estate side of the park.
· What is the problem? (choose all appropriate)
· Overgrown grass
· Please provide details of the problem:
*CTPI - s49 RTI Act the grass in the park on the St James estate side has not been cut for some time. Grass is 3-4 foot high and needs to be cut.
· Can this matter please be investigated.
· ​
· ​
· Urgent/Emergency: No
· Equipment number:
· Footpath request type:
· Depth of the crack or difference in footpath level:
· Resolved internally: No
· Contact Source: CTPI - s49 RTI Act
· 28.05.2024 09:52:27 AUSQLD (CTPI - s49 RTI Act ) Phone CTPI - s49 RTI Act
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	* time lapse. site has been serviced multi times since noti received and no further notis received.

	RESPONSIBILITIES

	Department Responsible
	

	User Responsible
	



	ITEM DETAILS	1 of 1

	Asset Part Codes
	GENERAL PARK

	Damage Codes
	

	Damage Text
	

	Cause Codes
	WEATHER CONDITIONS

	Cause Text
	

	Activity No. & Text
	1 - NO ACTION REQUIRED
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	CTPI - s49 RTI Act

· What is the problem: Overgrown grass
· 01.07.2024 12:36:53 AUSQLD (CTPI - s49 RTI Act Phone CTPI - s49 RTI Act
· 	Access across water is a problem. The Slope is also Slippery. Site will be cut once access by Parks team is provided a culvert cross for access mowers and staff can not be traversing water. Sit is under review with planning team in contracts.

	RESPONSIBILITIES

	Department Responsible
	

	User Responsible
	



	ITEM DETAILS	1 of 1

	Asset Part Codes
	GENERAL PARK

	Damage Codes
	

	Damage Text
	

	Cause Codes
	WEATHER CONDITIONS

	Cause Text
	

	Activity No. & Text
	1 - OTHER (ENTER TEXT)
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Please find attached a map of the site our grass cutting contractor (CTPI - s49 RTI ActRight to Information Act - 2024/25-210

Bobbylynne Street Park No 32.

This park is cut 16 times per year however due to the creek nature and embankments access can be limited during weather events. Contractors will not cut the Kenmore Tavern side of the creek when the creek is flowing fast as there is no machinery access available.

This site is not a park for recreational use but more a drainage easement. There are no level areas contained within the park.
[image: ]
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CIS-NORTH MAINTENANCE








	Cause Text
	

	Activity No. & Text
	1 - REACTIVE MAINTENANCE



	TASK DETAILS	1 of 6

	Task No. & Description
	1 - CHECK AND VERIFY ISSUE

	Task Text
	

	Task Status
	Task Completed

	Task Processor
	Grose Matthew Grose

	Planned Start Date - Time
	07.09.2023 - 13 : 54

	Planned Finish Date - Time
	07.09.2023 - 13 : 54

	Completed on Date - Time
	07.09.2023 - 13 : 54
	Completed By
	Matthew Grose



	TASK DETAILS	2 of 6

	Task No. & Description
	2 - Print Notification

	Task Text
	

	Task Status
	Task Completed

	Task Processor
	

	Planned Start Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 10 : 01

	Planned Finish Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 10 : 01

	Completed on Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 10 : 01
	Completed By
	Bedeliah Ludwick



	TASK DETAILS	3 of 6

	Task No. & Description
	3 - Print Notification

	Task Text
	

	Task Status
	Task Completed

	Task Processor
	

	Planned Start Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 10 : 02

	Planned Finish Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 10 : 02

	Completed on Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 10 : 02
	Completed By
	Bedeliah Ludwick



	TASK DETAILS	4 of 6

	Task No. & Description
	4 - Print Notification

	Task Text
	

	Task Status
	Task Completed

	Task Processor
	

	Planned Start Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 11 : 03

	Planned Finish Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 11 : 03

	Completed on Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 11 : 03
	Completed By
	Bedeliah Ludwick



	TASK DETAILS	5 of 6

	Task No. & Description
	5 - Print Notification

	Task Text
	

	Task Status
	Task Completed

	Task Processor
	

	Planned Start Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 12 : 27

	Planned Finish Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 12 : 27

	Completed on Date - Time
	21.11.2024 - 12 : 27
	Completed By
	Bedeliah Ludwick
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	TASK DETAILS	6 of 6

	Task No. & Description
	6 - Print Notification

	Task Text
	

	Task Status
	Task Completed

	Task Processor
	

	Planned Start Date - Time
	27.11.2024 - 16 : 55

	Planned Finish Date - Time
	27.11.2024 - 16 : 55

	Completed on Date - Time
	27.11.2024 - 16 : 55
	Completed By
	Kate Yamashita
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Exclusions
The following are excluded unless noted otherwise:

« The location, identification, redirection, disconnection, reconnection, relocation or protection of any services whatsoever.
« Decommissioning of monitored fire alarm systems.

« Application or payment of the demolition permit/s.

* Application or payment of the Qleave levy where it applies.

» The removal of flammable or explosive liquids or gases; toxic, infective, hazardous or radioactive materials; noxious or explosive
chemicals or containers that have been used for the storage or transportation of any of these things.
Footings, piles, piers or any other foundations or materials deeper than 0.7 metre beneath the top of the slab.
Asbestos removal.

Soil removal or remediation.

Safety fencing.

Concrete cutting.

Silt management/controls.

Dilapidation report.

Noise, dust or vibration monitoring.

Airconditioning degassing.

Making good.

Arborist, wildlife spotter/catcher and/or the erection and/or maintenance of tree protection zones.

Stump grinding.

Propping, shoring or supporting.

Traffic management/control.

Scaffolding.

Third party supervision and/or control requirements.

In-ground storage tanks or vessels.

Note:
* All salvagable items/materials will remain the property of Gumdale Demolitions QId Pty Ltd.
« Prices are based on works being carried out during normal business hours.
* Any additional works not described hereon will be charged as a variation.
« We will not proceed without the completed acceptance of quotation attached, a formal works contract or a purchase order.
« This quotation forms part of any contract documents and must be noted therein accordingly.
« This quotation remains valid for 30 days and is subject to the attached Terms & Conditions of Trade.
« Due to mounting disposal costs, including waste levy, all accounts are strictly 14 days unless by prior arrangement.
» Satisfactory access to the work zone must be provided.
« Inductions or other "on-boarding" in excess of one (1) hour per person, including online, will be charged as a variation.
« Tyres and other rubber based products will not be removed unless by prior arrangement.
« Tree stumps that threaten neighbouring properties or street service mains will not be removed.
« No works whatsoever outside the property boundary including removal of the driveway verge.
« If any polystyrene is located within the ground slab/s additional disposal costs will apply.
* Any additional/secondary slabs, including blinding slabs, beneath the visible ground slab are not included in this quotation.

Price ex GST “— Total Inc GST

State Government Waste Levy, to the full extent that it applies, has been included in this quotation.

ACCEPTANCE OF QUOTATION

IWe accept the above quotation and authorise you to proceed with the works as described.
I/We have also read, understand and accept Gumdale Demolitions QId Pty Ltd Standard Terms & Conditions of Trade.

Signed Name
Client or Authorised Representative Please Print

Date Order No. Quotation Number | BC180124

Gumdale Demolitions QId Pty Ltd aBN 33631226876 PO Box 1798, Sunnybank Hills Qid 4109
Phone: 07 3809 4108  Email: il @gumdaledemolition.com.au
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Demolition Licence:
2320730

Unrestricted

Expiry - 14/04/2025

Workcover Insurance:
Policy No -

Sum Insured - N/A
Expiry - 30/06/2024

Public Lial

Poley No - EREIREE
Sum Insured - $20million

Expiry - 31/05/2024

ity Insurance:

aeencon

Company Lewis lnsurance Brokers - Cannon Hil

Date 9une 2023

Certificate of Currency

cover Public & Products Liabilty

INSURED Gumdale Demolition (QLD) Py Ltd, Gumdale Pant Hire Py Lig,
Gumdale Investments Py Ltd, TSLM Haulage Ry Ltd, Tia Holdings.
Py Ltd

struaTon Worldwide exciuding USA or Canada

LIMIT OF LIABILITY  Public & Producs Liabilty $20,000,000 any one Occurrence and in

the aggregate in respect to Products Liability

PERIOD OF INSURANCE From: 14 June 2023 (at 4.00pm Local Standard Time)
To: 31 May 2024 (3t .00pm Local Standard Time)

SECURITY 100% Certain Undervriters at Lioyd's (UM BOS31F1C0036623,
BOB31FIC0036122 & BO31FIC0037423)

Signed for and on behalf of GARD Insurance Py Limited
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Dedicated to a better Brisbane
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BRISBANE CITY

NOTIFICATION Plant Code Brisbane City Council
Planner Group PS0 - PSO
Main Work Centre| PSO-CM-OPERATIONS-WEST

Dedicated to a better Brisbane

* Urgent/Emergency: No

* Equipment number:

* Footpath request type:

* Depth of the crack or difference in footpath level:

* Resolved internally: No

* Customer requested callback by Phone

* Contact Source: External - Public

*22.03.2023 08:54:34 AUSQLD (PI_PPI_RFC)

* Spreadsheet records indicate completion of Park Cut 13 was on the
15.3.23. Photos attached as of my inspection 22.3.23. The only

* access for machinery is as per the yellow arrow highlighted on the map
which is currently inaccessible due to high water. The

* other entrance is via a gate from Kenmore Plaza which is not accessible
for machinery or permitted by the contractor. No further

* action is required. The contractor does and will cut the Park when

accessive SRR

RESPONSIBILITIES

Department Responsible

User Responsible

ITEM DETAILS 10f1

Asset Part Codes

GENERAL PARK

Damage Codes

Damage Text

Cause Codes

NO FAULT FOUND

Cause Text

Activity No. & Text

1-NO ACTION REQUIRED

TASK DETAILS 1 of

1

Task No. & Description

1- CHECK AND VERIFY ISSUE

Task Text

CONTRACTOR PERFORM PARTIALLY MISSED

Task Status

Task Completed

Task Processor

Lye Jeff Lye

Planned Start Date - Time

17.03.2023 - 16 : 29

Planned Finish Date - Time

04.04.2023 - 08 : 34

Completed on Date - Time

22.03.2023 - 08 : 51 Completed By Jeff Lye

Page 2 of 2
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NOTIFICATION Plant Code Brisbane City Council
Planner Group PS0 - PSO
Main Work Centre| PSO-CM-OPERATIONS-WEST
e |
BRISBANE CITY
Dedicated to a better Brisbane
NOTIFICATION DETAILS
Notification Number 12143246 Call Centre Ref. | 18302340

Notification Type

M1 Maintenance Request

Notification Description

Park Maintenance - Grass Cutting - Ward

Notification User Status

COMP - Completed

Notification Priority

4 - P4 30 Days

Reported By

Pl PPI RFC-PI PPl RFC

Work Order Number

DATES

Notification Date - Time

13.12.2023 - 11: 59

Start Date - Time

13.12.2023 - 11: 59

End Date - Time

05.01.2024 - 11 : 58

ASSET DETAILS

Functional Location

B-RE-2311 - BOBLYNNE STREET PARK (NO.32)

Equipment

Assembly

Location Data
Customer Details

W60 - Pullenvale

32 BOBLYNNE Street, CHAPEL
HILL

DESCRIPTION

Detailed Description

*13.12.2023 11:59:07 AUSQLD (PI_PPI_RFC)

* Park Name: BOBLYNNE STREET PARK (NO.32)
* Customer Address!

* Contact description: Parks Request

* Observed date:

* Observed time:

* Damage as a result of an accident:

* Bus stop number:

* Required comments: Not Applicable

* Request details: [SY RIS
* Wednesday, 13 December, 2023 - 11:44

* First Name (or initial):

Family name:

* Street address:

* Suburb:

Page 1 of 3
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BRISBANE CITY

NOTIFICATION Plant Code Brisbane City Council
Planner Group PS0 - PSO
Main Work Centre| PSO-CM-OPERATIONS-WEST

Dedicated to a better Brisbane

NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Notification Number

12167307 Call Centre Ref. | 18503322

Notification Type

M1 Maintenance Request

Notification Description

Park Maintenance - Grass Cutting -compla

Notification User Status

COMP - Completed

Notification Priority

2-P21Day

Reported By

Pl PPI RFC-PI PPl RFC

Work Order Number

DATES

Notification Date - Time

18.01.2024 - 13 : 46

Start Date - Time

18.01.2024 - 13 : 46

End Date - Time

19.01.2024 - 13 : 46

ASSET DETAILS

Functional Location

B-RE-2311 - BOBLYNNE STREET PARK (NO.32)

Equipment

Assembly

Location Data
Customer Details

32 BOBLYNNE STREET,
ICHAPEL HILL

DESCRIPTION

Detailed Description

*18.01.2024 13:46:50 AUSQLD (PI_PPI_RFC)

* Park Name: BOBLYNNE STREET PARK (NO.32)

* Customer Address:

* TRIM References : trim://CA24/49277?db=C1&view

* Provide details of the problem: There are two outstanding complaints
regarding the condition/ mowing of Park 32 that have not been acted
upon. Complaint 18190066 was raised by-on 23/11/23 and complaint

18302340 was raised by _n the second week of

December, neither of which have been resolved

TR A
Northern side, adjacent to the St James residences, has not been mowed
or whipper snippered since 18 October. [l EEIITSCIIN

Page 1 of 2
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BRISBANE CITY

Dedicated to a better Brisbane

NOTIFICATION

Plant Code Brisbane City Council
Planner Group PPO - PPI
Main Work Centre| CIS-NORTH MAINTENANCE

NOTIFICATION DETAILS

Notification Number

12085330 Call Centre Ref.

Notification Type

M1 Maintenance Request

Notification Description

OD BOBLYNNE ST PARK (NO. 32) Chapel Hill

Notification User Status

COMP - Completed

Notification Priority

Reported By

Work Order Number

11636602

DATES

Notification Date - Time

07.09.2023 -13:34

Start Date - Time

07.09.2023 -13:34

End Date - Time

31.12.2023 - 00 : 00

ASSET DETAILS

Functional Location

B-RE-2311 - BOBLYNNE STREET PARK (NO.32)

Equipment

Assembly

Location Data

W60 - Pullenvale

Customer Details

Notification Address | 32 BOBLYNNE STREET,

ICHAPEL HILL

DESCRIPTION

Detailed Description

*07.09.2023 13:57:24 AUSQLD (086366) Phone 34071488

*WORKS REQUIRED

* Please remove dumped pipe, flail mow excessive veg/grass back down to
centre channel<(>&<)> remove any logs/debris from within waterway.

*pis co S

thanks.

*04.10.2023 13:49:01 AUSQLD (il Phone NS

* Further notes: There is both erosion and sediment deposition within the
low flow channel that will require rectification. Levels will need to be
taken to determine whether removal of sediment is needed or fill is

requred. Fease conta: SN RERIRINAER

RESPONSIBILITIES

Department Responsible

10005746 - Waterways

User Responsible

ITEM DETAILS 10f1

Asset Part Codes

VEGETATION - CHANNEL

Damage Codes

Damage Text

Cause Codes

NATURAL PLANT GROWTH

Page 1 of 3
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Preliminary Environmental Assessment Form — Waterways

BrisMAP Multi-Layer CS Environmental Reference Material

Site No: | Site Name: BOBLYNNE STREET PARK (NO.

Address: 32 BOBLYNNE ST, CHAPEL HILL

Proposed Activities: WW Veg Mgmt

Name: Matt Grose Date Completed: 07/09/23
Work Unit: PPI Civil WW Delivery to review if older than 6 months
Reviewed By: Review Date: / /
Project Reference: 12085330 SAP Work Order No:
EAS

Are works in or will impact on the Moreton Bay Marine Park or a Ramsar Site? BrisMAP

Do works involve clearing in a Qld Koala Plan Area on BrisMap and are not exempt?

Will native vegetation (exc marine/planted trees) be interfered with during non-exempt
activities? Map Report: NCA / VMA

Search: PMST ALA&WIIANET. Any protected/regulated species? Waterways work - platypus?

Will breeding/nesting species be disturbed? Eg. flying foxes, brush turkeys, frogs, birds etc

Is the site in an area covered by the Local or State Heritage Place Theme? BrisMAP

Is the area in an Identified Aboriginal Area?

Regqulated Waste will need to be disposed of off-site or stock piled for >6 weeks?

Will works involve Tidal Works in a Coastal District that can NOT be conducted under the
Excluded Works Guideline or Code for Acceptable Development.

Will works disturb marine plants that can NOT be conducted under the ADR? Note - definition
of ‘drain’ doesn’t apply to many assets of interest. Check Fish Habitat Areas in DAMS

Works will create a Waterway Barrier to fish NOT allowed under the ADR? Note - definition of
‘drain’ doesn’t apply to many assets of interest. Check Fish Habitat Areas in DAMS

Will more than 500m3/1000T of sediment be removed from the bed/banks of a waterway?

If on/adjacent to property identified as Contaminated Land on

Conteminatediand BrisMAP. follow Flowchart / PPI ACM Register

Fire Ant Biosecurity Zone | Map. Follow EP001 Fire Ant Management Procedure

Yellow Crazy Ant Area Map. Follow EP036 Yellow Crazy Ant Management Procedure

Council Controlled Vege | NALL / Arb Report / Tree Form Attached. Yes No

Lab report with liming rate attached (required for excavation

SeidSulphate:Soils work), Potential & Actual ASS Theme in BrisMAP

Non BCC Control Land 'Authority to Enter’ form attached. (Includes access through)

Contact Regional HBO / Creek Catchment Officers / NEWS

- Habitat Groups / 2MT : x
R (2MT) so they may advise relevant stakeholders. BrisMAP
Erosion Hazard Assessment
X Low: Best Practice ESC Med: ESC by RPEQ or CPESC High: ESC by RPEQ and CPESC
PEAF —Waterways HARD COPY IMS DOCUMENTS ARE UNCONTROLLED Issue Date: 13/04/2023
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From: Kosta Yem <Kosta.Yem @brisbane.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 11:17 AM

To: Admin <admin@gumdaledemolition.com.au>
Subject: B9534 Boblynne Park - Demolition of the Bridge

Certified to
150 9001

SECURITY LABEL: OFFICIAL

You don't often get email from kosta.yem@brisbane.qld.gov.au. Learn why this is important

Hi

Brisbane City Council is looking to demolition the bridge and seeking for the quotes.

Location: https://maps.app.goo.gl/r9alGvftVhVsTTEmS

The bridge consists of timber superstructure, concrete piers, and abutments.

We are looking to get an itemised quote for:
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